
















From: Andy Bazinet  

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 2:03 PM 
To: 'Batorski, John' 

Subject: RE: Naugatuck WPCA meeting follow up 

 
John –  
 
I have attached a few things: 

1. Draft Pre-treatment discharge permit from ‘99 
2. Scanned image of CGS Sec. 22a-430-3 containing the referenced permit conditions 
3. Handmarked copy of the permit – modified to reflect the process changes at the plant 
4. Water discharge approval dated 2-26-14 – basis for the process we’ve undertaken with the Naugatuck 

WPCA 
5. Water balances for the project – I would direct your attention to line 4 of page 2.  Line 4 is the expected 

flow from the facility to Oxford sewer across various ambient conditions. 
 
It may help to get on the phone and talk through some of this but I’ll wait until you have had a chance to take a 
look and you can let me know how you’d like to proceed. 
 
Thanks 
Andy Bazinet 
 

 

Andrew Bazinet 
Competitive Power Ventures, Inc. 
50 Braintree Hill Office Park 
Suite 300 
Braintree, MA 02184                         
Office: (781) 848-3611 
Cell: (508) 340-5470 
Fax: (781) 848-5804 

  
This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above.  If you are not the intended recipient or you have 
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message and permanently delete the original message.To reply to our email administrator 
directly, send an email to admin@cpv.com 
 
From: Batorski, John [mailto:john.batorski@veolia.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 9:59 AM 

To: Andy Bazinet 

Subject: Naugatuck WPCA meeting follow up 

 

Good Morning, 

 

The WPCA has requested we review the permit and flow for your proposed project. Please email a copy 

with that information.  

Thank you, 

 

John Batorski 
Plant Manager - Northeast LLC 
Municipal & Commercial Business 

VEOLIA NORTH AMERICA  
 

tel +1 203 723 1433 
cell  +1 203 509 6010 

 
500 Cherry Street / Naugatuck, CT 06770 
John.Batorski@veolia.com 

www.veolianorthamerica.com 
 

 

mailto:admin@cpv.com
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WATER BALANCE JULY 16, 2014
PREPARED BY:  C. CROSMAN

CPV TOWANTIC ENERGY CENTER - OXFORD, CT
PAGE 1 OF 2
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CPV TOWANTIC ENERGY CENTER - OXFORD, CT
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CORRESPONDING HEAT BALANCE NUMBER 1 4 DO-1 6 DO-3 7 DO-4 10 DO-5 12 13 DO-6

FUEL GAS GAS OIL GAS OIL GAS OIL GAS OIL GAS GAS OIL

NET PLANT OUTPUT, MW 836.9 775.2 716.1 791.2 716.5 777.5 702.8 744.3 691.1 745.5 702.5 635.4

AMBIENT TEMPERATURE, °F -14.2 -14.2 -14.2 20.0 20.0 50.0 50.0 59.0 59.0 90.0 90.0 90.0

RELATIVE HUMIDITY, % 20 20 20 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60

NUMBER OF OPERATING GAS TURBINES/HRSGs 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

GAS TURBINE LOAD, % 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 97 100 100 100 100

EVAPORATIVE COOLERS OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF ON ON ON

DUCT BURNING, % 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 0

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

1 WATER SUPPLIED BY HERITAGE VILLAGE WATER COMPANY 40.8 34.3 695 35.2 712 34.9 718 33.9 701 102.2 98.2 663

2 STORMWATER COLLECTED IN CONTAINED AREAS 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5

3 TOTAL EVAPORATION LOSSES 37.1 30.6 692 31.5 709 31.2 714 30.2 698 77.2 73.2 639

4 DISCHARGE TO TOWN OF OXFORD SEWER 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 26.5 26.5 25.4

5 BLOWDOWN FROM TWO (2) HRSGs 74.2 61.3 46.8 63.0 47.6 62.4 47.9 60.4 47.5 69.2 61.1 46.6

6 EVAPORATIVE LOSSES FROM HRSG/STEAM TURBINE CYCLE 37.1 30.6 23.4 31.5 23.8 31.2 24.0 30.2 23.8 34.6 30.6 23.3

7 DEMINERALIZED WATER MAKEUP TO HRSG/STEAM TURBINE CYCLE 111.3 91.9 70.2 94.6 71.3 93.6 71.9 90.6 71.3 103.8 91.7 70.0

8 WATER INJECTED INTO COMBUSTION TURBINES DURING OIL FIRING 0 0 668 0 685 0 690 0 674 0 0 575

9 DEMINERALIZED W ATER USED FOR OFF LINE WASH 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7

10 TOTAL DEMINERALIZED WATER PRODUCED 111.9 92.6 739 95.2 757 94.3 763 91.2 746 105 92.4 646

11 SERVICE WATER USED IN WATER TREATMENT SYSTEM 37.8 31.3 692 32.2 709 31.9 715 30.9 698 35.3 31.3 599

12 TOTAL WATER EVAPORATED IN COMBUSTION TURBINES 0 0 668 0 685 0 690 0 674 42.6 42.6 616

13 COMBUSTION TURBINE OFF LINE WASH WASTE WATER 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7

14 FIRE PROTECTION WATER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

15 EVAPORATION FROM TWO (2) EVAPORATIVE COOLERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42.6 42.6 40.3

16 BLOWDOWN FROM TWO (2) EVAPORATIVE COOLERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21.3 21.3 20.2

17 MAKEUP TO TWO (2) EVAPORATIVE COOLERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 63.9 63.9 60.5

18 POTABLE WATER USES 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

19 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE WATER USES 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0

20 DISCHARGE FROM OIL/WATER SEPARATOR 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5

NOTES: 1.  STORMWATER FLOW RATES SHOWN ABOVE ARE BASED ON YEARLY AVERAGE RAINFALL OF 51.1 INCHES.

2.  THE ABOVE ASSUMES THAT HRSG BLOWDOWN WILL BE COOLED WITHOUT USING QUENCH WATER,

     TREATED IN THE MAKEUP DEMINERALIZER SYSTEM, AND REUSED IN THE HRSG/ STEAM TURBINE CYCLE.

FLOW RATE - AVERAGE GALLONS PER MINUTE


